@ Metro

Memo 600 NE Grand Ave.

Portland, OR 97232-2736

Date: May 27, 2021
To: Metro Council
Agency Staff
From: Jaye Cromwell, Legislative and Engagement Coordinator

Subject: Metro Council Action Update for Thursday, May 27, 2021

COUNCILORS PRESENT: Council President Lynn Peterson, Deputy Council President Shirley Craddick,
Juan Carlos Gonzalez, Christine Lewis, Mary Nolan, Gerritt Rosenthal, and Bob Stacey

COUNCILORS ABSENT: None

AGENDA ITEM ACTION TAKEN

CONSENT AGENDA:
Resolution No. 21-5161: For the Purpose of Confirming Adopted [Nolan/Craddick]
the Appointment of Barbara Erlich to the Metro Central 7 Yes/0 No/O Abstain

Station Community Enhancement Committee (MCSCEC)

RESOLUTIONS
Resolution No. 21-5172: For the Purpose of Approving Adopted [Gonzalez/Rosenthal]
the Washington County Local Implementation Plan for 7 Yes/0 No/0 Abstain

the Regional Supportive Housing Services Program

PLEASE NOTE: Official copies of legislation will be available in electronic format via format via Metro
Online Records. For assistance, please contact Becky Shoemaker, Metro Record Officer at ext. 1740

Next Metro Council Action Update: June 10, 2021
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